
McKenna, Neil

• From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:46 AM
To: Broadhurst, Jeremy
Subject: Re: FPT procurement process - tracking info - March 24

Yes'm

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2020, at 8:35 AM, Broadhurst, Jeremy <Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Do you get this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baird, Louise" <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 9:24:05 PM EDT
To: DPMO Connnns-Issues-Parl / Comm-Enjeux-Parl CVPM <DPMO.CommsIssuesParl-
CommEnieuxParl.CVPM@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, DPMO Policy / Politiques CVPM
<DPMO.Policy-Politiques.CVPM@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, Halle, Andree-Lyne <Andree-
Lyne.Halle@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>, "Broadhurst, Jeremy" <Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpmo-
cvpm.gc.ca>, "Zimmerman, Shannon" <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>,
"Pennell, Laura" <Laura.Pennell@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>, "White, Jillian"
<Jillian.White@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>, "Grech, Adam" <Adann.Grech@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>,
"Baril, Sonia" <Sonia.Baril@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Barrile, Joe" <Joe.Barrile@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Donninique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Halucha, Paul"
<Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Chiu,
Marian" <Marian.Chiu@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Ferguson, Eric" <Eric.Ferguson@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>, "Dittburner, Carolyn" <Carolyn.Dittburner@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Roumeliotis,
Eugenia" <Eugenia.Roumeliotis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Lynch, Matthew"
<Matthew.Lvnch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Beaudoin, Alain" <Alain.Beaudoin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: FPT procurement process - tracking info - March 24

Hi everyone,

Please find attached the collaborative PPE procurement status update for March 24,
2020. This has been shared with Pis.

Louise
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